
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:  Peter Apel, M.D.  
  Deborah Demoss Fonseca 
  Elliott Lucas, M.D. (released after Ma) 
  Justin Hepner, P.A. (PA cases only) 
   
FROM: Tamika B. Hines, Discipline Case Manager 
  Tamika.Hines@dhp.virginia.gov; 804-367-4513 
 
DATE: July 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Special Conference Committee – Wednesday, July 10, 2024 
 

FINAL-REVISED 
 
 This memorandum is confirmation of a change to the informal conference docket 
scheduled for Wednesday, July 10, 2024*, at the Department of Health Professions, 9960 
Mayland Drive, 2nd Floor Conference Center, (Board Room 4), Henrico, Virginia.    
  
LICENSEE TIME      CHAIR AS 
Steven Ma, MD 9:00 am     Apel Parsons 
(request for order modification) 
 
Nadine Paslawsky-Braggs, P.A. 10:00 am      Apel Joseph 
 
Katherine Duff, PA 11:00 am      Fonseca Pound 
 
 
Jeffrey Taylor, PA - CONTINUANCE GRANTED 
 
*Hearings and times are subject to last minute changes; please contact the Board at 804-367-
4513 for verification if needed. 
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